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30 April 20125

Mr Tom Best

Technical Manager

FRV Services Australia Pty Ltd
Level 7, 39 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Tom,

Re: MOREE SOLAR FARM - APPROVAL TO OUT OF HOURS WORK REQUEST

I refer to your email dated 30 April 2014 (Moree Solar Farm - MP 10_0175) seeking approval to
extend the working hours for the above project.

I wish to advise that, in accordance with Condition C15 d) vi), | deem the proposed construction
activities as being of low environmental risk and approve the following working hours for the
activities listed in your Contractor’s OOHW Proposal (MSF-GLC-10-300-COR-000004.00.IFI) for the
period from 6 May 2015 until 6 September 2015.

OOHW Construction activities approved for extended working hours:

e Screw Pile Installation
e Solar PV Module mounting structure installation
e Solar PV Modules installation

Approved working hours for the above activities are as follows:

e (0700 to 1800 Monday to Friday
e 0800 to 1800 Saturday and Sunday
e At no time on public holidays

The activities, mitigations and monitoring are to be undertaken in accordance with your CEMP,
Construction Noise Management Plan and OOHW Proposal. Should there be instances of non
compliance or complaints are received, this approval will be reviewed and may be revoked.

Yours sincerely,

Steve O’Rourke
Environmental Representative

Cc: Stuart Withington — Department of Planning and Environment
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